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September 27, 2016 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:  EB-2016-0160 Hydro One Transmission 2017/18 Rates Energy Probe Written Questions 

UNDERTAKING NO. TCJ2.20:  UNDERTAKING NO. XTCJ2.21   
At the Hydro One Transmission Technical Conference on September 23, 2016, Hydro One agreed 
to take Undertakings to answer certain Energy Probe Written Questions. (pages 170-172 of the 
Transcript)  

Attached are two WORD files: 

1.     UNDERTAKING NO. TCJ2.20 that includes Questions on Hydro One’s Evidence and 
Interrogatory Responses. This is Non Confidential and should be placed on the Public Record. 

 2.     UNDERTAKING NO. XTCJ2.21 includes Questions on Hydro One’s Evidence and 
Interrogatory Responses that Hydro One Has requested to be Confidential under the Board’s 
Rules regarding Confidential Material.Accordingly this file should be treated as Confidential 
Material. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 
Thank you, 
 
David MacIntosh  
Case Manager 
 
cc. Gordon Nettleton Hydro One Counsel (By email) 

Maureen Helt Board Counsel (By email) 
Br ad Yauch, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
Roger Higgin, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 


